Divya Priya

Phone Number: +919003587672

Email address: r.divyapriya18@gmail.com

Behance Profile: https://www.behance.net/divyaa

Linkedin Profile: https://www.linkedin.com/in/divya-priya-b167b54b/





EDUCATION

Bachelors of computer science 2009 - 2012

ARENA ANIMATION INTERNATIONAL PROGRAM (AAIP – ANIMATION) 2012 - 2013



SKILLS

Wireframing

User Interface Design

Prototyping

Graphic Design



TOOLS

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe XD

Adobe Illustrator

Figma

Corel Draw

Sketch

Adobe Premier Pro



PERSONAL DETAILS

Languages Known: Tamil, English, Telugu

DOB: 09/07/1992

Marital Status: Married



PROFILE

Senior UI / UX designer with 5+ years of experience in the management of the complete design process, from conceptualization to delivery. Expert at interdepartmental coordination and communication, Skilled with Adobe Creative Suite (Illustrator, Photoshop, XD). Able to stretch the boundaries of web design and digital storytelling to help my client's brands stand out.



WORK EXPERIENCE

One year of experience in **Sugi Infotech** private limited as a **Graphic Designer** (2013 - 2014) **Projects:** isoTracker - Quality Management Software

One year of experience in **Sharesoft Technology** private limited as a **Graphic Designer** (2014 - 2015)

Projects: https://talenthunters.com.au/ https://www.tropicalbirds.nl/

Six years of experience in **A2Z Technologies** as Senior **Web Designer** (2015 - 2021). Getting the project requirement by Interacting with client and Business Analyse team. Analyze the project requirement and preparing the wireframe and then UI mock-up template.

Projects: https://talenthunters.com.au/ https://www.tropicalbirds.nl/

Two years and two months of experience in WovV Technologies as Senior UI / UX Designer (2021 - 2023)

Caring Crane:

A Medical emergency web application used for senior citizens in a desired location. The elder people can create a

account in this app and if there is any medical emergency they could use this app and request help from the nearby

nurse in that location.

Scentonomy:

Worked in the UI (User Interface) Enhancement of the screens as per the clients requirement Inspidate:

Designed the wireframe part for this project. This is related to the students and mentors in a educational platform.

The students could login here and create account and view the list of mentors available. They have their own choice

to select the mentors with the required subject and pay them for online classes.

NXZ WAV

This project is related to the file conversion of Figma files to sketch files. As per the client requirement converted around 80 screens

form Figma to Sketch files.

WovVTech Website Innerpage: (OKEN page)

https://wovvtech.com/oken/

The page is about OKEN SaaS Platform, OKEN Product Features, See How OKEN Can Help You Build Loyalty, OKEN Product Screens

WovVTech Dashboards:

Designed dashboards for sales and report for WovVTech.

And the dashboard screens that I have designed are:

ADSR MTD Report

Audit Trail